
From: Cheryl Blundon  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:00 AM 
To: Stephen Fitzgerald <sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca; 
dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; Dennis Browne <dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; 
sluk@oktlaw.com; Paul Coxworthy (pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com) 
<pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com> 
Cc: Regulatory@nlh.nl.ca; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; Sarah Fitzgerald 
<sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; 
dporter@poolealthouse.ca; Fleming, Denis (dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) 
<dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; jfavel@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Jacqui Glynn 
<jglynn@pub.nl.ca>; NL Public Utilities Board <ito@pub.nl.ca> 
 
Subject: PUB REPLY: NLH 2023 Capital Budget Application - To Parties - Review schedule 
 
The Board has granted the request from the Consumer Advocate to extend the filing date of his 
final submission to Friday, November 25. To maintain the schedule we ask that the filing date 
for the remaining intervenors remain as November 21. The deadline for Hydro’s reply will be 
moved to November 30.  
 
If you have any questions please contact the undersigned. 

Cheryl Blundon 
Director of Corporate Services and Board Secretary  
Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities  
P.O. Box 21040, St. John's, NL  A1A 5B2 
120 Torbay Road, Prince Charles Building, Suite E-210 
T: 709-726-8600 | F: (709) 726-9604 | E: cblundon@pub.nl.ca 
 
From: Stephen Fitzgerald <sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>  
Sent: November 9, 2022 1:04 PM 
To: ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca; dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; Dennis Browne 
<dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; sluk@oktlaw.com; Paul Coxworthy 
(pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com) <pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com> 
Cc: Regulatory@nlh.nl.ca; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; Sarah Fitzgerald 
<sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; 
dporter@poolealthouse.ca; Fleming, Denis (dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) 
<dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; jfavel@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Cheryl Blundon 
<cblundon@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>; NL Public Utilities Board 
<ito@pub.nl.ca> 
 
Subject: RE: NLH 2023 Capital Budget Application - To Parties - Review schedule 
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Good afternoon, Ms. Jones 
 
This is to acknowledge Ms. Blundon’s correspondence of today’s date regarding the date set for 
final submissions by the parties. 
 
Due to scheduling issues, on behalf of the Consumer Advocate, I’d ask that Ms Blundon 
consider our request for an extension of the filing date to Friday November 25th. 
 
I look forward to Ms. Blundon’s response. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 


